orgu el
Mp esror.

From: Andrew Smith [andrew.smith@hertsmere.gov.uk]
Sent: 09 July 2012 17:30

To: Planning

Subject: 128-130 Aviation Avenue 2012/0957/FP & TP/12/1313
Attachments: DocContactBlank.pdf

[ attach Hertsmere's planning observation on the proposal.

Pyl il

Andrew Smith

Senior Planner

Ul yoar heow you could save time by visiting us online at www hetsmere.gov.uk

Here you can tell us information. pay bills and even apply for things. Visit us taday!

~aming mora energy ethicient: please do not print this email
chments unless yau really need to

Tha informaton n this message should be regarded as
denta! gnd i mendoed for the addressee only unless
; stated 1f you have recawved this massage in
crror it must e deleted and the sender notified.

w5 cxproased in this message are personal and not
nezoscanly those of Herdsmere Borough Council uniess
cxnlicitly stated

Click here to report this email as spam.



Planning and Building Control

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council Your Ref.  S6/2012/0957/FP
_ OurRef.  TP/12/1313
The Campus, Contact  Andrew Smith
Extension: 5130
H Email: andrew.smith@hertsmere.gov.uk
Welwyn Garden City, Fax: 0208 207 7444
Date: 09 July 2012

Herts, AL8 6AE

email planning@welhat.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACTS

Application Number: TP/12/1313

Site Location: 128-130 Aviation Avenue, Hatfield, Herts

Description: Change of use of both dwellings (use class C3) to house of multiple
occupations (use class C4} (Adjoining Borough Consultation).

Thank you for your consultation on the above proposal.

This proposal is located 3.5km from the boundary with Hertsmere Borough Council
and would be subject to the policies and quidance applicable to the Welwyn Hatfield
Borough Council area.

As such Hertsmere Borough Council do not have any comments to make on the
proposal.

Yours faithfully

Andrew Smith - Senior Planning Officer



